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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 5, 1967

Mr. Harold Vagtborg

Tesoro Petroleum Corporation
533 Busby Drive

San Antonio, Texas

Dear Harold:

| see no reason why you should not be able to chain off a

new location for the Santa Fe #13 well 60 feet north and use

Mr. Echohawk's plat. | do belleve it should be carefully

done with a compass because If you should move northwest

Instead of north, the new location would actuelly not be standard
and |f any question should ever arise with an offset you would

be In rather an Indefensible position.

Best regards.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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